

MICHELLE NAGY

☎ (647) 294-3451

✉ michelle@nagydesigns.ca

🌐 nagydesigns.ca

Motivated and hard working graphic designer who stands out. I have a unique mix of creativity, time management, problem solving and technical skill proven through out my 10+ years in the design field. Skilled with Adobe Creative Suite, Microsoft Office Suite, and multiple web design platforms I am able to stretch the boundaries to help client's brands stand out.

CORE SKILLS

- Communication
- Creativity
- Time Management
- Typography
- Technology
- Colour sense
- Attention to detail
- Flexibility

EDUCATION

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Ontario College Advanced Diploma
Fanshawe College
Summer 2006

TECHNOLOGY

PHOTOSHOP



ILLUSTRATOR



INDESIGN



ACROBAT



DREAMWEAVER/HTML



MICROSOFT OFFICE



LETS CONNECT

☎ (647) 294-3451

✉ michelle@nagydesigns.ca

🌐 nagydesigns.ca

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Hemera Branding – September 2013 – Present

- Develop creative designs for marketing packages, including print materials, brochures, banners and signs
- Manage multiple projects and brands at any given time while under pressure.
- Web design, updates and management
- Photography (Food, Wine, Product samples and on-site)
- Task planning, organizing and budgeting
- Converse with suppliers and printers
- Coordinate, created and scheduled content, designs and updates to company websites and social media

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Nagy Designs – May 2010 – Present

- Establish and manage a freelance graphic design business that aims to assist companies in brand development
- Design logos and brand standards
- Work with clients to gather and define requirements
- Manage multiple projects
- Create and design websites
- Product Photography and photo-retouching
- Converse with suppliers and printers

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Canadian Franchise Association – October 2009 – May 2010

- Designed all convention event collateral
- Designed and completed business directory
- Web data management
- Design web banners and animated GIFs

PRODUCTION ARTIST

OSL Marketing – November 2008 – September 2008

- Built high resolution images
- Prepared files for offset printing
- Completed a mix of marketing designs for clients such as Dare, Moneris, Quaker and Pepsi Co.
- Created custom dielines
- Worked with mutiple creative teams